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Mastercreation TFS

From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 26 February 2024 12:30
To: Mastercreation TFS
Subject: FW: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR  T2 
Attachments: PSIBLR2122-00028.pdf; AA291221064430M_RC03012022 TFS-KAR (04.01.22).pdf

 
Please add Order address for BLR  
 
This has to be done in BLR LOUNGE 
 
GST -29AADCB2762L1ZE 
Address- Administration Block, Kempegowda International Airport, Bengaluru, Bengaluru (Bangalore) Urban, 
Karnataka, 560300 
 

 
 

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 26 February 2024 09:40 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; Lakshmi Narayan 
<lakshmi.n@blrlounge.in>; Siddaiah M <siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in>; Sudarshan Parab 
<sudarshan.parab@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Parag ji, 
 
Please advice the vendor code for attached bill. 
 
 
 
 
Thanks/Regards, 
---------------------------------------------------------- 
Ravi Kumar.S  | SCM-Bangalore. | 740 600 6091. 
…………………………………………………………………………… 
 

From: Ravi Kumar  
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 2:51 PM 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; 'Bangalore Stores' <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; Lakshmi Narayan 
<lakshmi.n@blrlounge.in>; Siddaiah M <siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in>; Sudarshan Parab 
<sudarshan.parab@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2  
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Dear Parag ji, 
 
Please see the attached invoice for your reference. materials have been sent from TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES (T2-BLR) 
to BLR LOUNGE SERVICES (T1-BLR). Blr lounge store team had received the materials and need to account the bill in 
NAV.  
 
The Code for – Travel food services p ltd is not available in Purchase order module.  
 
Request to kindly advice on the same. 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks/Regards, 
---------------------------------------------------------- 
Ravi Kumar.S  | SCM-Bangalore. | 740 600 6091. 
…………………………………………………………………………… 
 

From: Ravi Kumar  
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 11:56 AM 
To: 'Mastercreation TFS' <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; 'Parag Pandey' <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Prashant Patade' 
<prashant.patade@mumbailounge.in>; 'Bangalore Stores' <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: RE: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2  
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please advice the vendor. 
 
 
 
 
Thanks/Regards, 
---------------------------------------------------------- 
Ravi Kumar.S  | SCM-Bangalore. | 740 600 6091. 
…………………………………………………………………………… 
 

From: Ravi Kumar  
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 6:14 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com 
Cc: Prathap R prathap.r@k-corp.in; Parag Pandey parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com; Prashant Patade 
prashant.patade@mumbailounge.in; 'Bangalore Stores' bangalore.store@blrlounge.in 
Subject: FW: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2  
 
Dear Mastercreation team, 
 
Please advice the vendor code for attached bill as we need to account the same in BLR LOUNGE. 
 
 
 
 
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
 

From: Prashant Patade <prashant.patade@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 1:12 PM 
To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sudarshan Parab <sudarshan.parab@travelfoodservices.com>; Lakshmi Narayan <lakshmi.n@blrlounge.in>; 
Siddaiah M <siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in>; Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; bangalore.store 
<bangalore.store@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: RE: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2  
 
Dear Ravi 
 
Co-ordinate with Master Creation Team 
 
 
Regards 
 
Prashant 
 

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 15 February 2024 16:09 
To: Prashant Patade <prashant.patade@mumbailounge.in> 
Cc: Sudarshan Parab <sudarshan.parab@travelfoodservices.com>; Lakshmi Narayan <lakshmi.n@blrlounge.in>; 
Siddaiah M <siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in>; Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Bangalore Stores 
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

 
Dear Prasanth, 
 
Please advice the vendor code for the attached bill as we need to raise the PO in NAV. 
 
 
 
Thanks/Regards, 
---------------------------------------------------------- 
Ravi Kumar.S  | SCM-Bangalore. | 740 600 6091. 
…………………………………………………………………………… 
 

From: Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 5:52 PM 
To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Fw: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2  
 
Please provide the PO ASAP. 
 
Regards 
Ravi K J 

From: Dinesh Kuchan <dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 5:37 PM 
To: Prashant Patade <prashant.patade@mumbailounge.in>; Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; T2 
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BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Sajan 
Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Lakshmi Narayan <lakshmi.n@blrlounge.in>; Alesh Jadhav <alesh.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Dhulap 
<kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Dominic Gerard <dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in>; Amol Kothawale 
<amol.kothawale@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; Siddaiah M 
<siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in>; Anand Kirdat <anand.kirdat@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2  
  
Hi Team, 
  
PFA, Invoice. 
  
Regards, 
Dinesh Kuchan 
  

From: Prashant Patade <prashant.patade@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: 14 February 2024 17:37 
To: Dinesh Kuchan <dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com>; Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; T2 
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
  
From TFS-BLR 
To BLR (Blr Main Store) 
  

From: Dinesh Kuchan <dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 14 February 2024 11:59 
To: Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; Prashant Patade <prashant.patade@mumbailounge.in>; T2 
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
  
Hi Prashant, 
  
As discussed yesterday please share Store code. 
  
Regards, 
Dinesh Kuchan 
  

From: Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: 14 February 2024 11:03 
To: Prashant Patade <prashant.patade@mumbailounge.in>; T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Dinesh Kuchan <dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
Subject: Re: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2  
Importance: High 
  
Dear Dinesh, 
  
Please share the invoice. 
  
Regards 
Ravi K J 
  

From: Prashant Patade <prashant.patade@mumbailounge.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 3:00 PM 
To: T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Dinesh Kuchan <dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
<amol.kothawale@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; Bangalore Stores 
<bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; Siddaiah M <siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in>; Anand Kirdat 
<anand.kirdat@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2  
  

Dear Dinesh ji, 

  

Below is the details 

  

Billing Location (Legal Entity 
Name) 

Receiving Location (Legal Entity 
Name) 

TFS BLR T2 BLR T1 LOUNGE STORE 

  

  

Regards 

  

Prashant 
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From: T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 13 February 2024 14:46 
To: Dinesh Kuchan <dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah 
<meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet 
Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>; Lakshmi Narayan <lakshmi.n@blrlounge.in>; Alesh 
Jadhav <alesh.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Dominic Gerard <dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in>; Amol Kothawale 
<amol.kothawale@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; 
Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; Siddaiah M <siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in>; Prashant 
Patade <prashant.patade@mumbailounge.in>; Anand Kirdat <anand.kirdat@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2 

  

Dear sir 

Below mention Store code- TFS-BLR  

  

  

Regards.. 

Azmir Hossain 

  

From: Dinesh Kuchan <dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 13 February, 2024 12:30 PM 
To: T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com> 
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

  

Hi Azmir, 

  

Stock moving from which Store Code ? 

  

Regard, 
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Dinesh Kuchan 

  

From: Anand Kirdat <anand.kirdat@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 12 February 2024 17:37 
To: Dinesh Kuchan <dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj 
<joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Sajan Thomas 
<sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Lakshmi Narayan <lakshmi.n@blrlounge.in>; Alesh Jadhav <alesh.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Dominic Gerard 
<dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in>; Amol Kothawale <amol.kothawale@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohan 
Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; Siddaiah 
M <siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in>; Prashant Patade <prashant.patade@mumbailounge.in> 
Subject: RE: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2 

  

Dear Dinesh JI, 

  

  

Please check .. 

  

From: Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 10:24 AM 
To: Siddaiah M <siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in>; Anand Kirdat <anand.kirdat@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Prashant Patade <prashant.patade@mumbailounge.in> 
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
Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: Re: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2 

  

Dear Team, 

  

Please share the invoice for store smooth operations. 

  

Regards 
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Ravi K J 

  

From: Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2024 5:22 PM 
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
<dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in>; Amol Kothawale <amol.kothawale@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2 

  

Dear @Anand Kirdat, 

  

Please share the invoice ASAP. 

  

Regards 

Ravi K J 

  

From: Siddaiah M <siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 11:39 AM 
To: Anand Kirdat <anand.kirdat@travelfoodservices.com>; Prashant Patade 
<prashant.patade@mumbailounge.in> 
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
<dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in>; Amol Kothawale <amol.kothawale@travelfoodservices.com>; Bangalore 
Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: Re: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2 

  

Hi Anand, 
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As per trail Please raise the invoice Below Mentioned. 

  

From TFS-BLR (T2 store) to BLR (T1 store). 

  

  

MATERIALS :- FROM T2 BLR TFS STORE TO T1 BLR STORE  

BILLING LOCATION (LEGAL 
ENTITY NAME) 

RECEIVING LOCATION (LEGAL ENTITY 
NAME) ITEM NO PARTICULAR 

T2 BLR TFS STORE T1 BLR STORE 1004430 PASTA FUSILLI VKL 500GM 19021900

T2 BLR TFS STORE T1 BLR STORE 1000488 SAUCE CHILLI GREEN 700GM 21039020

T2 BLR TFS STORE T1 BLR STORE 1000489 SAUCE CHILLI RED SAM 700GM 21039020

T2 BLR TFS STORE T1 BLR STORE 1004449 DRY FRUIT APRICOT/ KHUBANI 400GM 81310000

          

      GRAND TOTAL   

          

  

  

SIDDAIAH M 

Assistant Manager Controls 

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd 

Room # 20 1st Floor Alpha 3 Building, 

Kempegowda International Airport, KIAL Road, 

Devanahalli, Bengaluru, Karanataka 560300. 

M: 8123006226 

www.travelfoodservices.com   
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From: Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 10:10 AM 
To: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; T2 BLR Stores 
<t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Dominic Gerard <dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in>; 
Amol Kothawale <amol.kothawale@travelfoodservices.com>; Bangalore Stores 
<bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; Alesh Jadhav <alesh.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddaiah M 
<siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in>; Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2 

  

Dear Azmir, 

  

Approved. 

  

Best 

Abhijeet Saxena 

  

From: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 8:41 AM 
To: T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet Saxena 
<abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Dominic Gerard <dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in>; 
Amol Kothawale <amol.kothawale@travelfoodservices.com>; Bangalore Stores 
<bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; Alesh Jadhav <alesh.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddaiah M 
<siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: RE: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2 
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Ok on same. 

  

Regards, 

Sajan 

  

From: T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 6:05 PM 
To: Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Dominic Gerard <dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in>; 
Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Kothawale 
<amol.kothawale@travelfoodservices.com>; Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; Alesh 
Jadhav <alesh.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddaiah M <siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: RE: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2 

  

Dear sir 

Flowing items nonmoving BLR T2 store , so I discus my Executive chef & BLR T1 Executive chef , after 
that using BLR T1 , so  I request please approved for IUT BLRT2 to BLR T1 

  

  

Regards.. 

Azmir Hossain 

Store Executive 

  

  

From: Siddaiah M <siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: 6 February, 2024 5:22 PM 
To: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; T2 BLR Stores 
<t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohan Choudhury 
<rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Dominic Gerard 
<dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in>; Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Amol Kothawale 
<amol.kothawale@travelfoodservices.com>; BLR CHEF's 
<blrchefs@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lakshmi Narayan <lakshmi.n@blrlounge.in>; Bangalore 
Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in>; Alesh Jadhav <alesh.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prashant 
Patade <prashant.patade@mumbailounge.in> 
Subject: Re: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2 
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Dear Sir, 

  

As per trail mail we are taking Non-moving stock from T2 Store which we can use for 
valentine's Day Menu in Lounge From Tomorrow, and I would be requesting you please 
give the approval for the same. 

  

@T2 BLR Stores Team, 

  

Once we get approval from @Sajan Thomas sir kindly take approval from Authorized HOD 
approval and make IUT From T2 Store to T1 Store. 

  

1) Fusilli pasta - 340 Nos 

2) Chili sauce - 24  

3) Red chili sauce - 24 

4) Apricot - 23pkt 

5) Dates - 30 Nos 

  

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
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From: Amol Kothawale <amol.kothawale@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 1:06 PM 
To: Siddaiah M <siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Lakshmi Narayan <lakshmi.n@blrlounge.in>; T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Dominic Gerard <dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in>; 
Prathap R <PRATHAP.R@K-CORP.IN>; Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; BLR 
CHEF's <blrchefs@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Subject: Re: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2 

  

Dear Siddu, 

  

Below products can be transferred to T1 for consumption, 

  

1) Fusilli pasta 

2) Chili sauce 

3) Red chili sauce  

4) Apricot. 

5)Dates 

  

Regards, 

Amol 

http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 
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From: Siddaiah M <siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2024 6:34 PM 
To: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Kothawale 
<amol.kothawale@travelfoodservices.com>; Dominic Gerard <dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Lakshmi Narayan <lakshmi.n@blrlounge.in>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; 
T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2 

  

Noted Chef, 

  

Once we receive the final quantity from our lounge team, we will ask for approval from 
respected HODs and than we will take IUT from store team. 

  

@Dominic Gerard chef & @Amol Kothawale Chef please do the needful. 

  

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

  

From: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2024 6:26 PM 
To: Siddaiah M <siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in>; Amol Kothawale <amol.kothawale@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Dominic Gerard <dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in>; Lakshmi Narayan <lakshmi.n@blrlounge.in>; Sajan 
Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; T2 BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2 

  

Dear Siddaiah, 

  

  

The following products can be transferred to T1 for consumption, 

  

1) fussili pasta 

2) chilli sauce 

3) red chilli sauce  

4)  

5) dijon mustard 

6)custard powder 
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Dear Chef Dominic, 

  

  

Kindly share if you could any other ingredients we can send it across to T1. 

  

  

Regards, 

  

Joseph Raj  

  

  

Sent from Outlook for Android 

  

From: Siddaiah M <siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2024 6:08:39 pm 
To: Amol Kothawale <amol.kothawale@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Dominic Gerard <dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in>; Lakshmi Narayan <lakshmi.n@blrlounge.in>; Sajan 
Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com>; T2 
BLR Stores <t2blr.stores@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR  T2 

 
Dear Chef, 

  

Please Find the NON-MOVING SHEETS From T2 Main store and please revert on same mail 
which are the items we can use for our lounge operation we will MAKE IUT once we 
received the approval from authorized HOD. 

  

Non moving items list T2 
   

 
 

1 PASTA FUSILLI VKL 500GM 340 packet 11-05-25   

2 Sauce chilli green 24 Bottle 25-02-25   
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3 Sauce chilli red 24 Bottle 06-01-25   

4 Crunchy muesli 4 packet 29-02-24   

5 Marim bulu coconut 7 Bottle 21-06-24   

6 Mojito mint syrup 12 Bottle 11-05-24   

7 Meat tuna ( tin sunflower) 54 tin 23-05-24   

8 Pancake syrup 10 Bottle 25-02-25   

9 Apricots 23 packet May-24   

10 Jal jeera powder100 gm 65 packet 04-04-24   

11 Apple vinegar 72 Bottle 21-05-24   

12 Musterd de dijon 130 Bottle 02-05-24   

13 Lion dates 30 packet 29-04-24   

14 Pink peppercorn in brine 21 Bottle 24-09-24   

15 Potato starch 5 packet 03-05-24   

16 Pumkin seed 21 packet 16-09-24   

17 Sunflower seed 12 packet 16-06-24   

18 Dry ginger powder 8 packet 07-07-24   

19 Custard powder 10 packet 16-06-25   

  

  

  

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
Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2024 10:26 AM 
To: Joseph Raj <joseph.raj@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Siddaiah M <siddaiah.m@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: NON MOVING ITEMS LIST BLR T2 

  

Dear sir 

Please find the attached, details non moving items list plz check & do the need full 

  

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

Store executive 

  


